GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
GROTER TZANEEN MUNISIPALITEIT
MASIPALA WA TZANEEN
MASEPALA TZANEEN

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM
CORPORATE SERVICES: HUMAN RESOURCES.

TO: Municipal Managér ' FROM: OHS
: ' ' (Ms P Setlhako)
CC: Directors REF: Personnel
Managers '
All GTM men
FROM: Director: Corporate Services : DATE: 10/10/2022

GTM MEN’S HEALTH AWARENESS: 20 OCTOBER 2022

A men's health awarenéss campaign is planned to heighten awareness on preventable health
- challenges and encourage early detection and treatment of disease among men.

The plan is that the men should have a Fun Walk lead by the Mayor, Councillors and Municipal
‘Manager for only 4kms, from the main building, via Agatha, Danie Joubert, Sapekoe, Claude
Wheatley, Skirving, Peace Street and head to Tzaneen Swimming Poof for a short formal
programme.

Speakers from Department of Health, ANOVA and other stakeholders will focus on issues related
to Men's Heaith and is planned as follows: -

DATE : 20 OCTOBER 2022
VENUE : TZANEEN SWIMMING POOL
TIME :07:30- 13:00

It is requested that ALL GTM men be released from their duties to attend this irriportant
wellness event. All men are advised to wear comfortable sports attire on the day as there
wili be a physical activity.

Hope that you find the request to be in order.

Regards
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Human Resources Manager
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Director: Corporate Services
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Municipal Manager
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